
 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
EAST KERN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

9300 N LOOP BLVD, CALIFORNIA CITY, CA 93505 
Mission Statement: “Building health, well-being, and resiliency”.


December 06, 2022  5:00 pm (via Zoom only) 
Participate in the meeting via Zoom by clicking on the link below: 
 https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82060247494?pwd=em5ZVVNnVi84OWxSRU11OGVndDEyUT09

Meeting ID: 820 6024 7494 
Passcode: 913373 
If you wish to access the meeting by telephone, please dial 
1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose), enter the meeting ID, and then press # (pound).
Public comments may be made through teleconference when prompted by the Chair 
during the public comment period. Public comments by also be provided by emailing 
eastkernhealthcaredistrict@gmail.com in advance of or during the meeting.
Please indicate !PUBLIC COMMENTS” in the subject line.

If you have difficulty connecting to the teleconference line, please call (213) 640-9355
or email eastkernhealthcaredistrict@gmail.com 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / INVOCATION 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

ADOPT AGENDA  

Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________ 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Members of the public are welcome to address the Board on any matter not on the Agenda 
and over which the Board has jurisdiction. If you wish to speak, please state your name for 

the record, and limit your comments to three (3) minutes.


PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS/COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Page  of 1 4 1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82060247494?pwd=em5ZVVNnVi84OWxSRU11OGVndDEyUT09


CONSENT CALENDAR 
CC1: Approve warrants 

A.  Vendor Checks

B. Debit Card transactions

C. ACH Payments


CC2: Financial Reports 
A. November Rental Income

B. November Payroll Report 
C. Bank Balances


CC3: Approval of Minutes  
A. Minutes from Special board meeting 11/15/22 Special Meeting

B. Minutes from Special board meeting 09/20/2022 (Pending)

C. Minutes from Regular board meeting 09/06/2022 (Pending)

D. Minutes from Special board meeting 08/16/2022 (Pending)

E. Minutes from Regular board meeting 08/02/2022 (Pending)


CC4: Contract Approvals 
A. Joselito Lacson - 8101 Bay Ave Fire Damage
B. AL7 Engineering - 8101 Bay Ave Fire Damage

CC5: Plan Check Fees - Outside patio and pathway, 9350 N. Loop 

CC6: Continuing Resolution 12/01/22 - 12/31/22 
A	RESOLUTION	OF	THE	BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS	OF	THE	EAST	KERN	HEALTH	CARE	DISTRICT	
PROCLAIMING	A	LOCAL	EMERGENCY,	RATIFYING	THE	PROCLAMATION	OF	A	STATE	OF	EMERGENCY	
BY	N-25-20,	DATED	MARCH	12,	2020,	AND	N-29-20,	DATED	MARCH	17,	2020,	AND	N-35-20	
AUTHORIZING	REMOTE	TELECONFERENCE	MEETINGS	OF	THE	LEGISLATIVE	BODIES	OF	THE	EAST	
KERN	HEALTH	CARE	DISTRICT	FOR	THE	PERIOD	OF	DECEMBER	1,	2022	TO	DECEMBER	31,	2022	
PURSUANT	TO	BROWN	ACT	PROVISIONS.	

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________ 

CONTINUING BUSINESS 

CB1: APPROVAL OF DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR CONTRACT - BJ Lindsay 

Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________ 

Page  of 2 4 2

Page 5

Page 6

Page 7

Page 8

Pages 9-12

Pages 13-14

Pages 15-19

Pages 20-21

Pages 22-23



CB2: MANDATORY TRAININGS 

A. Ethics
B. Sexual Harassment

Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________ 

CB3: OPTIONAL TRAINING - Brown Act updates 

Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________ 

CB4: ADMIN CODE UPDATE - CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
Alex Lemieux


Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________ 

CB5: LEASE NEGOTIATIONS 
9350 N. LOOP 

CLOSED SESSION - CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 

Gov. Code 54956.8 
Property: 9350 N Loop Blvd, California City, CA  93505

District Negotiator: - Alex Lemieux, District Council

Negotiating parties: Adventist Health

Under negotiation: Lease Proposal


OPEN SESSION 
Report out of Closed Session - Alex Lemieux, District Council


NEW BUSINESS 

NB1: NOTICE OF REJECTION (NOR) INSURANCE CLAIM - 9300 N. LOOP 

Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________ 

Page  of 3 4 3

Pages 24-25

B. Sexual Harassment



NB2: SWEARING-IN CEREMONY FOR NEWLY ELECTED DIRECTORS 

Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________ 

NB3: PREPARATION FOR PUBLIC WORKS BID PROCESS   
For work on outside patio at 9350 and pathway at 9300 N. Loop, Joselito Lacson


Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________ 

DISTRICT UPDATES 

PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS  
STAFF UPDATES 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

DIRECTOR COMMENTS, AB 1234 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action ___________________________________________________________ 

Next Regular Meeting: 1/03/23 
8101 Bay Ave. California City, CA (HYBRID) 
“Pursuant to Government code section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related  
modifications or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in order  
to participate in this agendized public meeting should be directed to the  District’s office at  
(760) 373 - 2804 at least 48 hours prior to said meeting.”

Date Agenda posted: 

Agenda posted by: 

Page  of 4 4 4

Page 26

12/03/22 3:27 PM, Bay Ave
12/03/22 3:42 PM, N. Loop Blvd

Karen Macedonio, EKHCD Board President



DATE: December 6, 2022 VENDOR PAYMENT LIST

VENDOR MEMO LINE AMOUNT

Aleshire & Wynder, LLP 72590, 11/01 to 11/30/2022 $1200.00

City of California City - Water 101730.03, 10/14 to 11/13/2022, $70.00
103347.01, 10/14 to 11/13/2022,
$307.44

$377.44

City of California City – Plan Check 9300- 9350 N Loop, Covered patio for
9350 and
Pathway from front to rear of 9300 east
side

$2092.00

(not to exceed
$3000.00)

California Special Districts
Association
CSDA Member Services
1112 i Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814

4929, Annual membership, $1388.00
Sample Policy Handbook, $225.00

$1613.00

K.M.S. Kleaning and
Maintenance/Keelee M Swindler

10/14/2022, 28, Review sewage blockage
West Point.

$150.00

Lacson, Joselito 11/27/2022, Completed design and plan
check covered patio and pathway project
up to beginning of bid process for Public
Works contract

$300.00

Nigro and Nigro 17209, 21/22 Progress billing audit $5000.00

Schenk, Nicole 009, August 2022, $750.00
010, September 2022, $880.00

$1630.00

Senior Citizen’s Association of
California City

11/15/2022, 592311
September 2022 $250.00
October 2022, $250.00

$500.00

Southern California Gas Co 10/12 to 11/10/2022,
049 013 9910 7, credit balance (23.08)
need to reconcile
157 960 3623 2, $7.19 (need to reconcile)

$7.19

T Winn Maintenance 11/01/2022, 0331172 $200.00

Waste Management 11/1 to 11/30/2022, 3893729-4808-0 $387.86

12 CHECKS,
$13,457.49

EKHCD Board Approval 12/6/2022

5

CC1-A



DEBIT CARD

Amazon 12/3/2022, 113-5711769-6543468
PUBLIC RECORDS self-inking stamp

$14.99

CSDA Workshop 12/5/2022, SDLA Module 1 Governance
Foundations Workshop 12/6-7/2022,
Lindsay

$175.00

2 Charges
Total $189.99

EKHCD Board Approval 12/6/2022

6

CC1-B



AUTOMATIC DEBITS

Google – G-Suite/Gmail 11/30/2022, 4615131344 $60.00

T-Mobile 12/5/2022, $44.19

Zoom 11/25/2022, 114276325 $14.99

3 ACH
TOTAL $119.18

EKHCD Board Approval 12/6/2022

7

CC1-C



8

CC2-A



DRAFT COPY
Agenda Posted on EKHCD.org: Nov 14, 3:35 PM


1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. INVOCATION (NOT GIVEN)
3. CALL TO ORDER:  5:12 PM
4. ROLL CALL

DIRECTORS PRESENT:  
Director R. Macedonio, Director L. Patrick, Chair K Macedonio


DIRECTORS ABSENT: 
Director R. Foley

Director L. Peralta (Arrived 5:19 pm)


STAFF PRESENT:

Alex Lemieux - District Council

Nicole Schenk - Technical Support


PUBLIC PRESENT:

None


5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGENDA (5:06) 

4 - 0, 2 Absent 
R. Macedonio - L. Patrick
4 Ayes: Director R. Macedonio, Director L. Patrick, Director, Chair K. Macedonio

1 Absent: Director R. Foley, L. Peralta


6. PUBLIC COMMENT
None 


Page  of 1 4

SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS - EAST KERN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT


9300 N LOOP BLVD, CALIFORNIA CITY, CA 93505
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

NOVEMBER 15, 2022, 5:00pm 
"Building health, well-being, and resiliency."

9

CC3-A



DRAFT COPY


7. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR
CC1-A: Approve Warrants (Vendor Checks: $4,871.89) 
CC2-A: Approval of Minutes from 11/01/22 
CC2-B: Approval of Minutes from 10/04/22 
CC3: Property Appraisals, Review rental schedule (Discussion only) 
CC4: K. Macedonio gave info re: Cannabis Policy Scorecard 

MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR (5:25) 

4 - 0, 2 Absent 

R. Macedonio - L. Patrick
4 Ayes: Director R. Macedonio, Director L. Patrick , Chair K. Macedonio

2 Absent: Director R. Foley, Director L. Peralta


8. CONTINUING BUSINESS (5:26 - 5:42)

CB1: CPR TRAINING - DIRECTOR L. PATRICK 
Director L. Patrick gave info re: Fire Dept. and if they do CPR Training (they do not).

No Action taken.


CB2: ETHICS AND SEXUAL HARASSMENT TRAININGS 
A. Lemieux gave info re: mandatory Trainings that might be due for some Directors. AB 1661 -
Sexual Harassment Training   AB 1234 - Ethics  Both need to be refreshed every 2 years. 
More information about specific classes will be conveyed to K. Macedonio. No Action taken.


CB3-A: LIAISON REPORTS- DIRECTOR L. PERALTA 
No Report


CB3-B: LIAISON REPORTS- DIRECTOR R. MACEDONIO 
Macedonio-remarked that Joselito is out of the country but is sending updates, and inquiring 
about progress of work (remarked there have been issues). Tim Winn will continue with external 
maintenance at Bay Ave, and will go forward with tree stump removal at N. Loop, and the will 
allow further progress with other portions of the new landscaping. 

CB4: CLOSED SESSION (5:42 - 6:37) 
OPEN SESSION (6:37) 
A. Lemieux: Report out of Closed Session:
“The Board met in closed session regarding item CS1: Conference with Real Property Negotia-
tors (two properties), pursuant to Government Code 54956.8. The first property is 9350 N 
Loop Blvd., California City, CA 93505. District Negotiator is Alex Lemieux, District Counsel. 
Negotiating Party is Adventist Lease. Under negotiation: lease proposals as to terms. The sec-
ond property is 8051/8101 Bay Avenue., California City, CA 93505. District Negotiator is Alex 
Lemieux, District Counsel. Negotiating Party is to be determined. Under negotiation: lease 
proposals as to terms. The Board took no action. This concludes counsel’s closed session re-
port.”


Page  of 2 4 10

CC3-A



DRAFT COPY


9. NEW BUSINESS (6:38 - 6:56)

NB1: CONTINUING RESOLUTION 
A. Lemieux gave remarks similar to last meeting re: changes in the law and what the options will
be in case the state of emergency is allowed to expire in Feb 2023, and AB 361 is no longer in
effect.

NB2: EAST KERN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT REVIEW OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
POLICY 
A. Lemiuex gave info, remarked that is was likely that no changes would need to be made to
the current policy.
NB3: DEVELOP DESCRIPTIONS FOR DISTRICT STAFF AND OFFICIALS 
RESPONSIBILITIES AND TRAININGS 
No action taken.


DISTRICT UPDATES (6:56 - 6:56)

PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS - Chair K. Macedonio   

STAFF UPDATES - Nicole Schenk - Tech Support 
None


CALL FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS (6:57)

None


AB 1234: DIRECTOR COMMENTS  (6:57 - 7:00)


Director R. Foley  
Absent


Director R. Macedonio  
None


Director L. Patrick  
None

Director L. Peralta 
None 

Chair K. Macedonio 
Went to the East Kern Economic Alliance Meeting


Page  of 3 4 11

CC3-A



DRAFT COPY


ADJOURNMENT (7:01) 

MOTION TO ADJOURN 

R. Macedonio  - L. Peralta
4 - 0, 1 Absent


4 Ayes: Director R. Macedonio, Director L. Patrick , Director L. Peralta, Chair K. Macedonio

1 Absent: Director R. Foley


Meeting Adjourned at 7:01 PM


Minutes adopted on _________/____________/____________


Secretary’s Signature ___________________________________________


President’s Signature ___________________________________________


Page  of 4 4 12

CC3-A



13

CC4-A



14

CC4-A



15

CC4-B



16

CC4-B



17

CC4-B



18

CC4-B



19

CC4-B



RESOLUTION	NO.	2022	-	1201 
A	RESOLUTION	OF	THE	BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS	OF	THE	EAST	KERN	HEALTH	CARE	DISTRICT	
PROCLAIMING	A	LOCAL	EMERGENCY,	RATIFYING	THE	PROCLAMATION	OF	A	STATE	OF	
EMERGENCY	BY	N-25-20,	DATED	MARCH	12,	2020,	AND	N-29-20,	DATED	MARCH	17,	2020,	
AND	N-35-20	AUTHORIZING	REMOTE	TELECONFERENCE	MEETINGS	OF	THE	LEGISLATIVE	
BODIES	OF	THE	EAST	KERN	HEALTH	CARE	DISTRICT	FOR	THE	PERIOD	OF	DECEMBER	1,	2022	TO	
DECEMBER	31,	2022	PURSUANT	TO	BROWN	ACT	PROVISIONS.	 
WHEREAS,	the	EAST	KERN	HEALTH	CARE	DISTRICT	is	commi8ed	to	preserving	and	nurturing	
public	access	and	parCcipaCon	in	meeCngs	of	the	Board	of	Directors;	and	 
WHEREAS,	all	meeCngs	of	EAST	KERN	HEALTH	CARE	DISTRICT’s	legislaCve	bodies	are	open	and	
public,	as	required	by	the	Ralph	M.	Brown	Act,	(CA	Gov.	Code	54950-54963),	so	that	any	
member	of	the	public	may	a8end,	parCcipate,	and	watch	the	District’s	legislaCve	bodies	
conduct	their	business;	and	 
WHEREAS,	the	Brown	Act,	Government	Code	SecCon	54953(e),	makes	provisions	for	remote	
teleconferencing	parCcipaCon	in	meeCngs	by	members	of	a	legislaCve	body,	without	
compliance	with	the	requirements	of	Government	Code	SecCon	53953(b)(3),	subject	to	the	
existence	of	certain	condiCons;	and	 
WHEREAS,	a	required	condiCon	is	that	a	state	of	emergency	is	declared	by	the	Governor	
pursuant	to	Government	Code	SecCon	8625,	proclaiming	the	existence	of	condiCons	of	disaster	
or	of	extreme	peril	to	the	safety	of	persons	and	property	within	the	state	caused	by	condiCons	
as	described	in	Government	Code	SecCon	8558;	and	 
WHEREAS,	a	proclamaCon	is	made	when	there	is	an	actual	incident,	threat	of	disaster,	or	
extreme	peril	to	the	safety	of	persons	and	property	within	the	jurisdicCons	that	are	within	the	
District’s	boundaries,	caused	by	natural,	technological,	or	human-caused	disasters;	and	 
WHEREAS,	it	is	further	required	that	state	or	local	officials	have	imposed	or	recommended	
measures	to	promote	social	distancing,	or,	the	legislaCve	body	meeCng	in	person	would	present	
eminent	risk	to	the	health	and	safety	of	a8endees;	and	 
WHEREAS,	such	condiCons	now	exist	in	the	District,	specifically,	proclaiming	the	existence	of	
COVID-19,	increases	in	Kern	County	and	the	State	of	California;	and	 
WHEREAS,	meeCng	in	person	would	present	eminent	risk	to	health	and	safety	of	a8endees;	and	

WHEREAS,	the	Board	of	Directors	does	hereby	find	that	as	COVID-19	cases	are	on	the	rise	in	
Kern	County	has	caused,	and	will	conCnue	to	cause,	condiCons	of	peril	to	the	safety	of	persons	
within	the	District	that	are	likely	to	be	beyond	the	control	of	services,	personnel,	equipment,	 
and	faciliCes	of	the	District,	and	desires	to	proclaim	a	local	emergency	and	raCfy	the	
proclamaCon	of	state	of	emergency	by	the	Governor	of	the	State	of	California	and	 
WHEREAS,	as	a	consequence	of	the	local	emergency,	the	Board	of	Directors	does	hereby	find	
that	the	legislaCve	bodies	of	EAST	KERN	HEALTH	CARE	DISTRICT	shall	conduct	their	meeCngs	
without	compliance	without	compliance	with	paragraph	(3)	of	subdivision	(b)	of	Government	
Code	SecCon	54953,	as	authorized	by	subdivision	(e)	of	SecCon	54953,	and	that	such	legislaCve	
body	shall	comply	with	the	requirements	to	provide	the	public	with	access	to	the	meeCng	as	
prescribed	in	paragraph	(2)	of	subdivision	(e)	of	SecCon	54953;	and	 

	1

20

CC6



WHEREAS,	the	District	conCnues	to	social	distance	via	Zoom	meeCngs,	and	other	means	of	
social	distancing,	nevertheless	allowing	unlimited	Zoom	access	to	meeCngs	to	the	public.	 
SO	NOW,	THEREFORE,	THE	BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS	OF	EAST	KERN	HEALTH	CARE	DISTRICT	DOES	
HEREBY	RESOLVE	AS	FOLLOWS:	 
SecCon	1.	Recitals.	The	Recitals	set	forth	are	true	and	correct	and	are	incorporated	into	the	
ResoluCon	by	this	reference.	 
SecCon	2.	ProclamaCon	of	Local	Emergency.	The	Board	hereby	proclaims	that	a	local	emergency	
now	exists	throughout	the	District	and	meeCng	in	person	would	expose	individuals	to	possible	
exposure	of	COVID-19	transmissions.	 
SecCon	3.	RaCficaCon	of	Governor’s	ProclamaCon	of	a	State	of	Emergency.	The	Board	hereby	
raCfies	the	Governor	of	the	State	of	California’s	ProclamaCon	of	State	of	Emergency,	effecCve	as	
of	its	issuance	date	of	November	1,	2021	 
SecCon	4.	Remote	Teleconference	MeeCngs.	The	Board	President,	Karen	Macedonio	and	
legislaCve	bodies	of	EAST	KERN	HEALTH	CARE	DISTRICT	are	hereby	authorized	and	directed	to	
take	all	acCons	necessary	to	carry	out	the	intent	and	purpose	of	this	ResoluCon	including	
conducCng	open	and	public	meeCngs	with	the	Government	Code	SecCon	54953	(e)	and	other	
applicable	provisions	of	the	Brown	Act.	 
SecCon	5.	EffecCve	Date	of	ResoluCon.	This	ResoluCon	shall	take	effect	immediately	upon	its	
adopCon	and	shall	be	effecCve	unCl	the	earlier	of	DECEMBER	31,	2022,	or	such	Cme	the	Board	
of	Directors	adopts	a	subsequent	resoluCon	in	accordance	with	Government	Code	SecCon	
54953	(e)(3)	to	extend	the	Cme	during	which	the	legislaCve	bodies	of	EAST	KERN	HEALTH	CARE	
DISTRICT	may	conCnue	to	teleconference	without	compliance	with	paragraph	(3)	of	subdivision	
(b) of	SecCon	54953.

PASSED	AND	ADOPTED	by	the	Board	of	Directors	of	EAST	KERN	HEALTH	CARE	DISTRICT,	on	this	
6TH	day	of	DECEMBER,	2022,	by	the	following	vote:	

AYES:	
NOS:	

ABSENT:	

ABSTAIN:	

I	HEREBY	CERTIFY	that	the	foregoing	ResoluCon	is	the	ResoluCon	of	said	District	as	duly	passed	
and	adopted	by	said	BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS	on	this	6TH	day	of	December,	2022.	 
WITNESS	my	hand	and	seal	of	said	Board	of	Directors	on	this	6TH	day	of	December,	2022.	

________________________________ ______________________________		
Karen	L.	Macedonio,	President		 Rubi	Foley,	Board	Secretary	

	2

21

CC6



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

As of December 6, 2022, East Kern Health Care District (EKHCD), hereinafter “District”,
and Barbara J. Lindsay, hereinafter “Part-Time Employee”, agree as follows:

1) Purpose and Scope.
This agreement establishes the terms of employment for the District to employ Barbara
J. Lindsay to serve as EKHCD Administrative Manager.  Part-Time Employee desires to
accept employment as set forth herein.

2) Duties of the Administrative Manager.
Employee shall work part-time as Administrative Manager of the District to exercise the
powers and perform the duties specified in the Local Health Care District Law and East
Kern Health Care District Administrative Code.  The Part-Time Employee may engage
in other activities not conflicting with the full performance of the duties of Administrative
Manager.

Duties will include, but may not be limited to:

● Attend all Board meetings
● Ensure all Board Agendas, Board Director Packets, and Board Minutes are

prepared and posted as lawfully required
● Monitor and follow up in a timely manner on all Board direction given in a

meeting
● Monitor and follow up on all incoming physical mail and email.
● Identify all documents that need to be preserved as Public Records
● Monitor and follow up on all tenant and property concerns

3) Term.
This Agreement commences on the date written above and continues until terminated
by either party.

4) Salary.
a) District shall pay Part-Time Employee according to the following schedule:

$23.00 per hour
b) Employee is expected to work 10-20 hours per week.

5) Termination.
a) This Agreement for Employment is made at-will.  Part-Time Employee may

terminate or be terminated from employment with or without cause with 14
days’ prior written notice.  Part-Time Employee may respond to the Notice of
Termination.

b) Part-Time Employee shall provide the District with at least 14 (“Fourteen”)
days’ prior written notice of Part-Time Employee’s resignation or inability to
continue to perform the duties of the Administrative Manager.  If Part-Time
Employee is unable to perform the duties of Administrative Manager due to
permanent disability, Part-Time Employee shall provide as much advance
notice as feasible.

Page 1 of 2

22

CB1



6) Other Terms and Conditions.
District may, from time-to-time, establish additional terms and conditions of employment,
provided such terms and conditions are consistent with the provision of this Agreement
and any applicable law.

7) Notices.
Any notices required by this Agreement shall be sent by First Class U.S. Mail with
postage prepaid to the parties as follows:

To District: To: Part-Time Employee
East Kern Health Care District Barbara J. Lindsay
P O Box 2546 9663 Lewis Ave.
California City, CA 93504 California City, Ca 93505

8) Entire Agreement.
This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties.  No promise,
representation, warranty, or covenant not included in this Agreement has been or may
be relied upon by any party.

APPROVED:

East Kern Health Care District Part-Time Employee

By: _____________________ By: ____________________
Karen L Macedonio, President Barbara J. Lindsay
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

By: _____________________
Rubi Foley, Secretary

(SEAL)

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By: _____________________
Alex Lemieux, District Council

Page 2 of 2

23

CB1



24

NB1



25

NB1



26

NB3




